



# ALI NOORI

LECTURER

- +9647708981717
- 3li.noori@gmail.com
- Baghdad , Diyala, 32001, Iraq

## WEBSITES & SOCIAL LINKS

Google Scholar :  
<https://scholar.google.com/citations?user=zAoNmlIAAAAJ&hl=en>

## SKILLS

Network configuration

In-class lectures

Academic publication

Microsoft Office Specialist Certified

Data analysis and reporting

Problem-solving

Office equipment operations

## LANGUAGES

English

Arabic

Russian

## HOBBIES

Swimming, Fishing, Adventure, Travel

## PERSONAL DETAILS

Date of birth

8 Aug 1985

Nationality

Iraqi

Marital status

Married

## ABOUT ME

Professional Teacher with seven-years of experience and skill in developing exciting curriculum lessons. Proficient in motivating students to participate in discussion designed to increase retention of information. Seeking position in progressive institution that values integrity and hard work.

## WORK EXPERIENCE

### Network Administrator

AL Safa Company for internet service provider / Jul 2007 - Aug 2011

Worked in alsafa company with four- years, as following position:

- Network administrator
- Network setups
- Soldering optical cable
- Cisco & mikrotik

### Assistant Lecturer

Al Yarmouk University College / Diyala / Oct 2013 - Sep 2020

Worked as assistant lecturer in school of computer engineering, and member of examination committee.

### Lecturer

Al Rasheed University College / Baghdad / Sep 2020 - Present

## EDUCATION

### English Institute

Asia Pacific University / Kuala Lumpur / 2010

### Bachelor of Technology

Al-Yarmouk University College / Diyala / 2010

Dep. of Computer engineering techniquis

### Master's Degree

kharkiv radio electronics national university / Kharkiv / 2013

- Computer engineering Department
- Dissertation: Network Traffic Models in High Performance Computing
- With Honors

### Ph.D.

University Malaysia Perlis / Perlis / 2019

- School of Computer and Communication Engineering
- Thesis: A new wireless sensor networks deployment strategy using hybrid particle swarm optimization